



Aji Budiono

Network Engineer

I have experience as a network engineer and have performed installations of various devices with different brands. Since Vocational High School, through my college years, and into my current work, I have remained on a linear path as part of the IT team. I enjoy learning new things, especially in the field of network engineering.

Contact

Phone

+62 856-5722-1494

Email

ajibudiono04@gmail.com

Address

Payaman, Karang Sari, Semin,
Gunungkidul

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/ajibudiono/>

Education

2013-2016

Vocational High School

SMK N 1 Ngawen

Computer and Network Engineering

2016-2020

Amikom University

S1-Informatic

Expertise

- Network Engineer
- Server Administrator
- Security Engineer
- Communication
- Project Planning

Language

Indonesia

English

Experience

2020-Now

PT Sasando Multi Integrasi - Jakarta

Technical Consultan (Leader)

As a technical consultant, my responsibilities start from the pre-sales stage, post-sales (installation), and after-sales support. I conduct meetings to provide product demos or determine the required sizing. Additionally, I plan installations, perform installations, and monitor them for any issues or customer-side challenges. Furthermore, I assist the sales team in answering customer inquiries related to technical aspects. I have experience in installing various products, including routers, firewalls, switches, access points, LAN cabling, CCTV, video conferencing equipment, UPS, Office 365, servers, and NAS storage. The brands I have worked with include Fortinet, Cisco, Mikrotik, Hikvision, Poly, Jabra, APC, Dell servers, Lenovo, and HPE, Nas Storage Synology and QNAP, Software backup Veeam backup and replication.

December 2019 - February 2020

UPT Amikom University - Yogyakarta

Students Staff Lab IT

My task as a Lab Staff is to monitor and check the IT lab facilities on a daily basis, such as computers, LAN, air conditioning, projectors, and microphones. I also perform maintenance work during academic breaks.

September 2019 - December 2019

PT. Sigma Cipta Caraka (Telkomsigma) - Yogyakarta

Network Engineer (Onsite)

I am a Network Engineer on the SPMB STAN 2019. My job involves conducting room surveys, preparing installations, performing tasks such as cable pulling, cable crimping, and network installation. I also stand by for monitoring in case there are any issues during exams.

June 2018 - Auguts 2018

PT. Sucofindo - Yogyakarta

Network Engineer (Onsite)

i am a Network Engineer on the SKD CPNS 2018. My job involves conducting room surveys, preparing installations, performing tasks such as cable pulling, cable crimping, and network installation. I also stand by for monitoring in case there are any issues during exams.

Certifications

Cisco CCNA 201-301

NSE 1,2,3 Fortinet

MTCNA Mikrotik

Course

Sophos ET15 - Central Endpoint & Server

Sophos ET80 - Sophos Firewall

Veeam Backup & Replicatopn

CyberAcademy : Web Penetration